
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 Lake Don Pedro Community Services District     DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329           Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org   Emery Ross, Vice President 

   Dan Johnson 
Russell Warren 
    Nellie Sperry 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
February 16, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report
b. General Manager’s Report:
Grant / Study Updates
 Current District Projects
Operations Updates
 Administrative Updates

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered
separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending January 31, 2021 including
summary of claims paid

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of January 19, 2021

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
a. Approval / Discussion regarding CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations Seat A
b. Information / Discussion regarding Proposition 218 Staff Report Update
c. Information / Discussion regarding CIP (Capital Facility Project) Barge Renovation Update
d. Information / Discussion regarding Workflow Management Update
e. Information / Discussion regarding the Water Storage Tanks Inspection Report

6. ADJOURNMENT:

1



1 | P a g e

February 10th, 2021 

LDPCSD is extremely relieved to have an operating intake pump in Barrett Cove at this time. 
New pump motor, electrical upgrades, and check valve are functioning ideally. Operations staff 
can now transition back to maintaining distribution and treatment plant systems. I have turned 
my focus to potential drought preparedness and the completion of numerous projects within our 
District.   

In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 
 District phone – (209) 984-6082
 E-mail - Patrick@ldpcsd.org

Grant/Study Updates 

 WATER RATE INCREASE – Please see staff report recommendation.
NOTIFICATION

 USDA INTAKE GRANT – A request for aquatic resources delineation verification and
jurisdictional determination was recently completed. Our project is now under review by
the Army Corp of Engineers.  NOTIFICATION

 CAL OES POWER RESILIENCY – The District recently received a denial for funding
assistance. Two hundred and thirty-three applications were received; it was an extremely
competitive review. I am currently working to appeal the decision, within the allotted
fifteen-day appeals timeframe. NOTIFICATION

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2



2

Current District Projects 

• BARGE RENOVATION – The bridge crane which assists with lifting heavy loads was 
recently completed. Pump Y is currently being sand blasted and tarred. Barge helm is 
mounted and finishing connections are underway. All safety lights throughout barge are 
mounted. The engine has been mounted and placed into position, then removed. Front 
pipe rollers are mounted and secure in place. An additional coat of tufflex is required to 
finish the deck. We are close!

• EMERGENCY LEAK CREW - District staff have replaced four service leaks since our 
last meeting.

• DISTRICT WELLS – All Wells are operational at this time. We are awaiting estimates 
for a replacement flow meter at Ranchito II, flow meter and scada connections at 
Ranchito I.

• WATER STORAGE TANK INSPECTION/CLEANING – Complete, see reports.

• HYDRANT REPAIRS – District staff recently repaired hydrant and non-operable 
isolation valve located on Banderilla Drive. We have placed an order for additional parts 
needed to continue hydrant repairs/maintenance throughout the system.

Operations 

 SYSTEM METER AUDIT – The meter audit continues.

 SERVICE ORDERS - 27 service order requests have been completed this past month
within the District along with numerous USA tickets. Requests included meter reads,
meter replacements, customer leaks, and potential pressure issues.

 SITE INSPECTIONS - Staff performs weekly inspections on all water storage facilities
and Production Wells within our District daily. I have directed staff to obtain flow meter
sizes, and lay lengths at all pertinent locations. District flow meters leaving water storage
facilities are very old. To properly account for our water these need to be upgraded.

 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT – The Districts 2007 Chevy quad cab has been experiencing
issues with the ECM system. The truck is in good working condition with minimal
mileage. The District is invested in keeping this aging truck for years to come.

 EMERGENCY PREPARDENESS – During the last rain/wind event District staff spent
nearly two full working days inspecting sites, fueling generators, and clearing brush &
debris from District properties. Prior to the power outage operations staff were able to fill
all water storage facilities and turn off intake and treatment plant to ensure system safety.

3



3

 MONTHLY METER READS - Staff performed 1453 monthly meter reads for billing.
The rain/wind event was during our read schedule. This added additional challenges due
to meter boxes filled with water and drive-by automated meter reading system was not
functioning properly.

 WATER SAMPLES - Working with our water lab under the guidance of the SWRCB,
District staff grab water samples on the 1st or 3rd Tuesday of each month.

Administration 

 ANNUAL AUDIT – Bloomberg and Associates recently concluded the District’s annual
audit. Auditor was extremely pleased with District Administration staff’s organization.
Report will be scheduled once completed.

 GRAND JURY – The Mariposa Grand Jury has requested a meeting with the District.
We are currently working on scheduling this meeting.

 HYDRANT DAMAGE – The District accepted a settlement from responsible party for
damages incurred.

Sincerely, 

________________________ 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 

4



Merced Irrigation District Daily Water Tabulation Exchequer Reservoir 

The last rain event brought in a significant amount of water into lake storage. I 

wanted to highlight a few of the areas listed in MID’s daily report. 

1/27/21 – 1,821 storage acre feet change 

1/28/21 – 6,675 storage acre feet change 

1/29/21 – 2,594 storage acre feet change 

1/30/21 – 1,151 storage acre feet change 

1/31/21 – 677 storage acre feet change 

12,918 acre feet change in storage 

12,918 acre feet x 325,850 gallons in an acre foot = 4,209,330,300 gallons  

5



EXCHEQUER
FEBRUARY 2021

EXCHEQUER (+) or (-)  FT EXCHEQUER (+) or (-)  FT AVE. PH ACRE FEET AVERAGE TOTAL ACRE FT DISCHARGE EXCHEQUER EXCHEQUER AVERAGE EXCHEQUER LEAKAGE GROSS
DATE RESERVOIR FT ELEVATION RESERVOIR AF STORAGE AF DRAFT CFS DISCHARGED INFLOW CFS DISCHARGED DEMAND SEASON DATE ACRE FEET ACRE FEET  WEATHER DISCHARGE DISCHARGE WEIR  GENERATION 

ELEVATION STORAGE CHANGE 24 HOURS 24 HOURS 24 HOURS YEAR TO DATE CFS  DAILY TOTAL HIGH  LOW  OBS SPILLED BYPASSED C F S ACRE FEET C F S K W H

1 740.42 0.02 382,416 68 261 518 266 13,957 0.00 8.59 1 71 47 48 0 50 PT CLOUDY 286 568 BRT 160,000
2 740.56 0.14 382,890 474 227 451 286 14,458 0.05 8.64 2 61 46 47 0 50 CLEAR 253 501 BRT 130,000
3 740.60 0.04 383,026 136 250 495 275 15,003 0.00 8.64 3 58 38 39 0 50 CLEAR 275 545 BRT 150,000
4 740.64 0.04 383,162 136 237 469 254 15,522 0.00 8.64 4 57 39 43 0 50 CLEAR 262 519 BRT 150,000
5 740.69 0.05 383,331 169 219 435 234 16,007 0.00 8.64 5 61 43 57 0 50 CLEAR 245 485 BRT 130,000
6 740.85 0.16 383,876 545 0 0 239 16,083 0.00 8.64 6 64 44 46 0 76 CLEAR 38 76 BRT 0
7 741.01 0.16 384,420 544 0 0 250 16,153 0.00 8.64 7 64 46 49 0 70 CLEAR 35 70 BRT 0
8 741.04 0.03 384,522 102 259 514 257 16,717 0.00 8.64 8 63 49 55 0 50 CLOUDY 284 564 BRT 160,000
9 741.05 0.01 384,556 34 243 482 256 17,249 0.00 8.64 9 62 51 52 0 50 PT CLOUDY 268 532 BRT 150,000

10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31

 
  4,596 AF 3,860

  E-mail (as attachment only):  nemeth@water.ca.gov  

 PRECIPITATION (IN.) TEMPERATURE F°

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT DAILY WATER TABULATION AND USE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY

6



Water Distribution System:

Date 
(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 
Meter Reading 
(ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 
Meter Corrected 
(ccf)

Central Tank Level 
(feet)

(B) Central Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Enebro Tank 
Level (feet)

(C) Enebro Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Alamo Tank 
Level (feet)

(D) Alamo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Coronado Tank 
Level (feet)

(E) Coronado 
Tank Volume (cu. 
ft.)

Lazo Tank 
Level (feet)

(F) Lazo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Aroblada 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(G) Arbolada 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Sturtevant 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(H) Sturtevant 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Customer 
Meters Total 
Readings 
(ccf)

(I) Customer 
Meters 
Corrected 
(ccf)

Current 01/28/21 920,108 920108 24.50 217,469 20.80 17,876.00 6.10 22,321.02 23.70 50,522.00 20.70 10,649.53 27.10 55,596.00 26.80 55,375.00 8,675 8,675
Last: 12/29/20 906,038 906038 25.60 217,469 20.90 17,876.00 6.00 22,321.02 22.90 50,522.00 19.00 10,649.53 25.20 55,596.00 25.10 55,375.00 9,424 9,424
Difference: 23 14,070 -1.10 0.00 -0.10 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.80 0.00 1.70 0.00 1.90 0.00 1.70 0.00 -749

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item
**Method 
Measured Quantity (ccf)

Fire fighting
Other hydrant usage
Main flushing Backwash 1997 (ccf)

Bulk water sales Pumped from Lake
Pumped from 
Wells Total Pumped

Change in 
RW Storage Used at Plant

Loss in 
Transmission

Repaired leaks 597 30.30 3.74 34.04 0.00 4.12 4.36
Water quality testing
Tank drainage or overflow
Other:______Main Breaks Water in mainlines 901 (ccf)

Other:_______________________
Other:_______________________
Total (ccf): (G) 3495 (ccf)

Totals for Zone:
Flows into System (A): 14,070.00 (ccf)
Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 0.00 (ccf)
Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 12,170 (ccf)
Real and Apparent Treated Water Loss  CCF = 1,900.00 AC-FT= 4.36 through 01/28/21 13.5%for period:12/29/20 System Loss, %

7



LAKE DON PEDRO

COMMUNITY SERVICtS DISTRICT

Treasurer's Report

Reporting Period: January 2021

The district ended the month of January 2021 with the following balances in our accounts:
* All bank accounts verified against bank statements

Restricted:

Investment - LAIF $ 174,692

Total Restricted: $ 174,692

Unrestricted:

Checking $ 18,293

Money Market - Working Capital $ 825,320
Petty Cash $ 125

Total Unrestricted: $ 843,738

Total Restricted & Unrestricted: $ 1,018,430

The district ended January 2021 with the following amounts affecting our flnancial status:

Jan-2021 Year to Date

Sales & Business Revenue: $  116,332 $ 934,669

Total Operating Expenses: $  (109,773) $ (816,385)

Non-Operating Income/Expense: $  (1,224) $ (49,571)

Water Drought Income/Expense: $  (33,100) $ (7,043)

Change in Net Assets (P&L): $  (27,765) $ 61,670

Net Cash Flow: $  (37,330) $ (91,431)

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



Lake Don Pedro CSD Accounts Payable Printed: 02/09/2021 15:14
User: ever Checks by Date - Summary by Check Number Summary

Check Number Vendor No Vendor Name Check  Date Check Amount
24484 000076 USPS 01/05/2021 479.34
24835 004212 SWRCB - DWOCP 01/05/2021 60.00
24836 000383 BUSINESS CARD 01/05/2021 1,176.62
24837 000383 BUSINESS CARD 01/05/2021 290.02
24838 000383 BUSINESS CARD 01/05/2021 7.95
24839 000383 BUSINESS CARD 01/05/2021 252.40
24840 000383 BUSINESS CARD 01/05/2021 747.18
24841 00015297 INLAND POTABLE SERVICES INC 01/05/2021 18,865.00
24842 100987 Twin Lakes Management Co. 01/05/2021 7,087.50
24843 000579 MCNAMARA SPORTS 01/05/2021 830.56
24844 000099 CYNTHIA MARCHESIELLO 01/05/2021 100.00
24845 000083 SIERRA MOTORS 01/05/2021 3,218.00
24846 0003150 MITCHELL RUGANI 01/05/2021 220.00
24847 660108 VERIZON WIRELESS 01/05/2021 254.20
24848 000118 D & D PEST CONTROL * 01/05/2021 34.00
24849 UB*10760 JAMES HATLER 01/05/2021 127.04
24850 UB*10761 MR/MRS DAVID STEWART 01/05/2021 70.14
24851 UB*10762 MR/MRS DALE ORTH 01/05/2021 220.56
24852 UB*10763 JAMES ERICKSON 01/05/2021 199.96
24853 UB*10764 VINCENT & STACY MASETTI 01/05/2021 141.54
24854 UB*10765 JOHN & KATHRYN WILCOX 01/05/2021 83.00
24855 UB*10766 VINCENT / JOYCE HAAVISTO 01/05/2021 138.70
24856 UB*10767 JEFFERY LARSON, ET/AL 01/05/2021 221.86
24857 000083 SIERRA MOTORS 01/12/2021 1,333.91
24858 000083 SIERRA MOTORS 01/12/2021 55.60
24859 000105 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 01/12/2021 9,751.52
24860 001888 SWRCB Accounting Office 01/12/2021 3,104.20
24861 000152 ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICE 01/12/2021 6,220.00
24862 000383 BUSINESS CARD 01/12/2021 850.20
24863 000567 GENERAL AIR COMPRESSORS NORTH 01/12/2021 540.11
24864 000446 ACWA 01/12/2021 11,900.00
24865 702 Warmerdam CPA Group 01/12/2021 2,500.00
24866 000118 D & D PEST CONTROL * 01/12/2021 4,400.00
24867 000550 LUIS'S HOUSEKEEPING / YARDS 01/12/2021 140.00
24868 0002321 STREAMLINE 01/12/2021 200.00
24869 0002487 GREG COX TRUCKING 01/20/2021 2,091.47
24870 0000105 CALIFORNIA AUTO SERVICE 01/20/2021 2,101.19
24871 000567 GENERAL AIR COMPRESSORS NORTH 01/20/2021 407.21
24872 001110 SDRMA 01/20/2021 1,653.17
24873 000263 Brenntag 01/20/2021 830.76
24874 00740827 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 01/20/2021 613.81
24875 000105 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 01/20/2021 1,191.00
24876 000105 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 01/20/2021 776.60
24877 000304 HRM Consulting Inc 01/20/2021 66.00
24878 000583 COPY KING 01/20/2021 473.08
24879 0007349 Recology Mariposa 01/20/2021 294.69
24880 0006293 WEX Bank 01/20/2021 1,320.49
24881 000065 KKI CORPORATION 01/20/2021 337.50
24882 000165 ACWA/JPIA 01/20/2021 11,609.08
24883 000012 AQUA LAB 01/20/2021 3,215.00
24884 100987 Twin Lakes Management Co. 01/20/2021 700.00
24885 000025 CHEMCO PRODUCTS COMPANY 01/20/2021 6,100.75
24886 00052541 RAIN FOR RENT 01/20/2021 4,352.23

Report Total: 113,955.14

Page 1
15



 

 Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
January 19, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular   

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  

 President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  

 Directors present: Hankemeier, Johnson, Ross, and Warren 

 Directors absent: Sperry 

 Also present: GM P. McGowan   

 Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello   

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
      The Board of Directors received no public comments 
 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
     None presented at this time 
 
      b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
            Presented by GM P. McGowan 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

   a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending December 31, 2020 including  
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of December 31, 2020 
 
      Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
                    Votes: Carried 4-0  
                    First: Ross  Second: Warren 
                    Ayes: Ross, Warren, Hankemeier, and Johnson 
                    Absent: Sperry 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
    a. Confirmation of the Board Presidents Standing Committee appointments for the 2021    
         calendar year 
         The standing committee’s appointments will remain the same as the previous year as  
         follows:   
         Planning: Hankemeier / Warren 
         Ordinance: Ross / Warren 
         Personnel: Sperry / Johnson 
         Finance: Hankemeier / Sperry 
         Public Information: Ross / Warren 

16



 

 
 b. Approval of Resolution 2021-xxx regarding the Proposition 218 Draft Notice of a Public 

Hearing for the Proposed Increase of Water Service Rates 
       
      Motion: Direction given to GM McGowan to consult with NBS to discuss how to move 

forward with the process of holding a public hearing due to COVID 19 restrictions and 
to contact Don Pedro High School to discuss availability of using their facility to hold a 
public meeting. It is GM McGowan’s responsibility to manage the time, date and 
execute the plan utilizing NBS.  

      Votes: Carried 4-0  
      First: Johnson  Second: Warren 
      Ayes: Johnson, Warren, Ross, and Hankemeier 
      Absent: Sperry 
 
 c. Information / Discussion regarding the Plant filter Surveillance report/ Notification 
     Information item, discussion ensued – No action taken 
 
 d. Information / Discussion regarding the USDA resubmittal cost assistance barge/ notification 
     Consensus of the Board of Directors to Direct GM McGowan to report at the next Board 

meeting the total cost of the Barge to date 
 

   CLOSED OPEN SESSION: 2:17 p.m. 
 
6. CLOSED SESSION:  
 

a.  CLOSED SESSION - PERSONNEL MATTERS (Government Code §54957) 
  Public Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager 
 

 CLOSE CLOSED SESSION/RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: 3:46   
 

       Report Out: The board gave GM Patrick McGowan his evaluation and will review it          
 again June 21st, 2021 and all directors were pleased with his performance to date. 

 
           7. ADJOURNMENT: 3:50 
 
     Respectfully submitted by,  
 
                S. Marchesiello  
                Board Secretary 

17



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: February 10th, 2021 

Subject: CSDA Board of Directors call for nominations Seat A                 

     

 Description – The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District 

Board Members or General Managers who are interested in leading the direction of the California 

Special Districts Association for the 2022-2024 term. The commitment entails 4-5 annual 

meetings at the CSDA office located in Sacramento, and participation on at least one committee. 

The ability to network, and gain experience from others within the CSDA is invaluable. The 

ability to form new relationships, and gain knowledge can greatly assist LDPCSD in future years 

to come.  

 
     

 
Recommendation – I ask that LDPCSD Board of Directors support the nomination of myself for 
Seat A. In addition I will also need financial support for potential in person meeting arrangements 
in the future.  
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

STAFF REPORT 

18



19



20



21



22



23



RESOLUTION 2020-xx 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO  COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SUPPORT GM PATRICK MCGOWAN’S CSDA BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS SEAT A NOMINATION AND POTENTIAL FINANCIAL 
REQUIRMENTS THAT MAY ACCOMPANY 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local 
government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California 
Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District Board 
Members or their General Managers who are interested in leading the direction of the California 
Special Districts Association for the 2022 - 2024 term and; 

  WHEREAS, the leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks: Each of the six 
networks has three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms and; 

WHEREAS, candidates must be affiliated with an independent special district that is a 
CSDA Regular Member in good standing and located within the geographic network that 
they seek to represent and; 

WHEREAS, the CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions 
related to CSDA's member services, legislative advocacy, education and resources and; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and to 
the representation of the common interests of all California's special districts before the 
Legislature and the State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one's interest in 
the issues confronting special districts statewide and; 

WHEREAS, attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in 
Sacramento. Participate on at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office in 
Sacramento. (CSDA reimburses Directors for their related expenses for Board and committee 
meetings as outlined in Board policy). Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: 
Special Districts Legislative Days - held in the spring, and the CSDA Annual Conference - held in 
the fall.  (CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the two conferences even if a Board or 
committee meeting is held in conjunction with the event)Complete all four modules of CSDA's 
Special District Leadership Academy within 2 years of being elected and; 

24



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE 
DON PEDRO COMMUNITYSERVICES  DISTRICT SHALL SUPPORT GM PATRICK 
MCGOWANS NOMINATION FOR CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS SEAT A AND THE 
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES THAT MAY BE ASSOCIATED 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on February 16th, 2021, by the following 
vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Dan Hankemeier, President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF 
SECRETARY (STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY OF 
MARIPOSA) 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District duly called and held at 
the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on February 16th, 
2021. 

25



To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: February 10th, 2021 

Subject: Prop 218 Public Hearings              

 Description – NBS Government Financial has concluded the water rate study. LDPCSD Board of 

Directors has approved the scheduled rate increases. I was directed to move forward with 

scheduling the Prop 218 election process moving forward. Mariposa County, although improving, 

continues to be under Covid-19 restrictions in Tier Red (substantial). Scheduling proposition 218 

public hearings that allow the communities engagement is next to impossible during these times. 

As restrictions continue to loosen we will be able to provide an adequate platform for community 

participation.     

Recommendation – Delay the proposition 218 public hearings at this time. 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

STAFF REPORT 

26



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: February 10th, 2021 

Subject: CIP Barge Renovation Update                 

     

 Description – LDPCSD began the CIP Barge Renovation in 2017. Records indicate two years 

were spent in the planning process. The renovation planning process was managed by three 

different engineering firms. Twin Lakes Management began work on the barge May of 2019. 

There have been various design changes to accomplish our goal of a functional, SAFE working 

pumping barge. Material/steel costs skyrocket in the summer of 2019 with trade imbalances with 

China. There were provisions within the contract the District entered into providing additional 

compensation to contracted vendor for material increases. March of 2020 Covid-19 placed a major 

burden on the operations staffing of TWMC, as many others. These factors listed have delayed the 

project and significantly increased the cost associated with its completion.     

 
     

 
Recommendation – The District has applied for additional funding sources through the USDA to 
help complete this vital project. A significant amount of work has been completed recently and I 
am confident this renovation will be completed soon.  
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

STAFF REPORT 

27



28



29



30



31



32



 

Beginning January 19th through February 8th I gathered extensive details on daily work performed in the 
District’s operations staff, myself included. This fifteen workday sample size enabled me to accurately 
account for where District resources are being utilized. I divided the daily workflow into eight key 
categories listed below: 

 

 

 

17%

19%

2%
10%5%

26%

7%

14%

Daily Work Task Breakdown

ADMINISTRATIVE

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM REPAIRS

TREATMENT PLANT REPAIRS

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE

EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

MONITORING/INSPECTIONS

PARTS & MATERIALS
ACQUISTION

SERVICE R/METER
READS/SAMPLES

33



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: February 10th, 2021 

Subject: Water Storage Tank Report Summary                 

     

Description – These are the recommendations found from our latest inspection reports completed 
last month. Gasket material and mesh for hatches and access points will be ordered in house. 
Installation will be completed by operations staff once received. Enebro and Alamo tanks will be 
cleaned once altitude valves are replaced this next fiscal year.   

 
Raw tank – Gasket on access hatch, and mesh on vents. 
Avenida/Central – Gasket on access hatch, re-attach cable to float. 
Alamo – Gasket on access hatch, install new water level marker board. Clean tank. 
Arboloda – Gasket on access hatch. 
Coronado – Gasket on access hatch, install new water level marker board. Replace 
operable ladder. 
Enebro – Mesh on vents, new water level marker board. Clean tank. 
Intake – Gasket on access hatch, mesh on exterior overflow.  
Lazo – Gasket on access hatch. 
Sturlevant – Gasket on access hatch, install new water marker board. Replace operable 
ladder. 

 

 

     
 

Recommendation – No action required at this time. 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

34


	Item 3b,,, MID February Reservoir Level.pdf
	Exchequer

	Item 3b,,,, February Water Loss.pdf
	January 2020

	Item 5a,,,Resolution CSDA Board of Directors Nomination Seat A.pdf
	AYES:




